MAY 15 1990

MEMORANDUM FOR: Those on Attached List

FROM; Richard E, Cunningham, Director
Oivision of Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS

SUBJECT; NMSS REQUEST FGR BACKGROUND INFGRMATION FOR SENIOR MANAGEMENT
MEETING, JUNE 12-13, 1990

Enclosed is the list of materials facilities to be discussed at the
senior Management Meeting (Enclosure 1), based on input from your staffs, The
l1ist of topics for discussion will be s;nt by the EDO at a later date, Please
submit background information for PTNY, | '

to me by May 23 so that we may send it to the meeting participants by
May 29, =

Richard E, Cunningham, Director
Oivision of Industrial and

Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS
Enclosures: As stated

cc: John Glenn
Charles Haughney
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Addressees Memorandum Dated MA( !5 990

Malcom R, Knapp, Director
Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards, RI

J. Philip Stohr, Director
Pivision of Radiation Safety and Safeguards, RII

Charles E. Norelius, Director
Oivision of Radiation Safety and Safeguards, RIII

Arthur B, Beach, Director
Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards, RIV

Ross A, Scarano, Director
Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards, RV



Enclosure 1

NMSS FACILITIES

NEW FACILITIES

Facility

Region |

Process Technology North Jersey




